

NATASHA DE VEAUUSE BROWN, PHD, MPH
 Georgia State University School of Public Health
 Atlanta, GA 30303
 Office: 404.413.3602
ndeveauusebrown@gsu.edu

PUBLIC HEALTH RESEARCHER

Research public health issues to improve the lives of children, adolescents, and young adults

Public health professional with over 20 years of experience implementing evidence-based interventions, conducting program evaluation, community needs assessment and planning projects, addressing public health problems through programming, and administering large research projects. Top performer with a proven reputation of effective public health and research project management, information dissemination, and fruitful external funding. Works well independently, in a team, and in collaborative partnerships. Published author of scientific, technical, and layperson manuscripts and successful grant writer.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Risk behavior reduction
- Evidence-based programs
- Health disparities
- Program evaluation
- Program implementation
- Data analysis
- Strategic planning
- Grant writing
- Research administration

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH PhD, Health Promotion and Behavior, magna cum laude Advisors: Shannon Self-Brown & Mark Chaffin	ATLANTA, GA May 2019
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH MPH, Epidemiology, cum laude Advisor: Jess F. Kraus	LOS ANGELES, CA June 1996
XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA BS, Chemistry, cum laude Advisor: Teresa Birdwhistel	NEW ORLEANS, LA May 1994
Stats Camp: Intensive Statistical Seminars Structural Equation Modeling (Todd Little) Multilevel Modeling (Alexander Shoemann)	ATLANTA, GA February 2018 February 2019

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY, SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH Research Assistant Professor	ATLANTA, GA Jan 2021-present
--	---------------------------------

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY, CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL NEUROSCIENCE Senior Research Administrator	ATLANTA, GA Jan 2013-December 2020
EMORY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE Manager of Research Programs	ATLANTA, GA Oct 2010-Nov 2012
GRANT WRITING ASSOCIATES President, Chief Executive Officer	TUSKEGEE, AL Sept 2002-Dec 2015
TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY Research Program Manager	TUSKEGEE, AL Jan 2005-December 2006
TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY NATIONAL CENTER FOR BIOETHICS IN RESEARCH & HEALTHCARE Research Project Manager	Oct 2001-Dec 2004
UCLA DRUG ABUSE RESEARCH CENTER Research Project Director, L.A. County Evaluation System	LOS ANGELES, CA Mar 1999-Sept 2001
THE MEASUREMENT GROUP, LLC Senior Research Associate	LOS ANGELES, CA Feb 1996-Mar 1999

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX

Associate Faculty

Schools of Health Care Administration & Communication 2005-2018

HCA 210: Health and Diseases; HCA 240: Introduction to Healthcare; COM 200: Business Communication; COM 250: Persuasive and Effective Writing

TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY

Grant Writing Workshop Presenter 2008-2013

Conducted 2-day workshops for faculty, staff, and students on turning ideas into fundable projects, finding funding opportunities for those projects, and developing competitive grant proposals

PUBLICATIONS

De Veauuse Brown, N., Annor, F.B., Swahn, M., & Self-Brown, S. (2020). Sexual violence experience among Nigerian girls and young women: What are the roles of early sexual debut, multiple sex partnerships, and traditional gender role beliefs? *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*.

Lai, B., Osborne, M., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, Swedo, E., Self-Brown, S., & Masseti, G. (2020). Violence victimization and negative health correlates of youth in post-earthquake Haiti: Findings from the cross-sectional Violence against Children Survey, *Journal of Affective Disorders*, 270: 69-74.

Goodrum, N.M., Felix, R., Self-Brown, S., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, & Armistead, L.P. (2019). Violence Victimization and Parenting Among Black South African Mothers. *Journal of Family Violence*, 34(2), 127-137. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10896-018-0022-0>.

- Self-Brown, S., Osborne, M.C., Boyd, C., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, Rostad, W., Patterson, A., Baker, E., Thomas, A., McAdam, E.M., Jackson, M., Glasheen, T.L., & Lai, B. (2018). The Impact of SafeCare® Dads to Kids Program on Father Maltreatment Risk and Involvement: Outcomes and Lessons Learned from an Efficacy Trial. *Child Abuse & Neglect*, 83: 31-41.
- Self-Brown, S., Osborne, M., Lai, B., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, Glasheen, T., & Adams, M. (2017). Initial findings from a feasibility trial examining the SafeCare© Dads to Kids Program with marginalized fathers. *Journal of Family Violence*, 32: 751-766.
- De Veauuse Brown, N.** (2002). Value and Usefulness of a Collaborative Information Sharing Forum: Findings from the “Common Ground” Conference Evaluation Activities. *Journal of Drug Issues*, 32(3): 849-863.
- De Veauuse N**, Kim K, Peek-Asa C, McArthur D, & Kraus J. (1999). Driver compliance with stop signs at pedestrian crosswalks on a university campus. *Journal of American Collegiate Health*, 47(6):269-74.
- Huba, G. J., Melchior, L.A., **De Veauuse Brown, N. F.**, Hillary, K., Singer, B., & Marconi, K. (1998). A National Program of AIDS Capitated Care Projects and their Evaluation. *Home Health Care Services Quarterly*, 17(1), 3-30.
- Melchior, L. A., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, & Huba, G. J. (1998). Qualitative issues related to the transprofessional model of end-stage AIDS care. *Home Health Care Services Quarterly*, 17(1), 93-100.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- Lai, B.S., Osborne, M., Self-Brown, S., Massetti, G., Swedo, E., & **De Veauuse-Brown, N.** (2020). Household displacement and risk of violence among children and youth: Post-earthquake Haiti. Presented at the International Society of Traumatic Stress Studies Annual Meeting. Virtual Conference.
- De Veauuse Brown, N**, Annor, F., Swahn, M.H., & Self-Brown, S. (2019). Sexual Violence Experience Among Nigerian Girls and Young Women: What Is the Role of Early Sexual Debut, Multiple Sex Partnership, and Traditional Gender Role Beliefs? *Society for Prevention Research 27th Annual Meeting*. San Francisco.
- De Veauuse Brown, N.** (2017). Reducing Sexual Risk Behaviors and Intentions Among Rural African American Youth. *Georgia Public Health Association’s 88th Annual Meeting & Conference*. Atlanta, GA.
- Dunlop-Thomas, C., Barika, T., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, & Drenkard, C. (2012). Perceptions of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program among Low Income African American Women with Lupus: A Qualitative Pilot Study. *American College of Rheumatology Annual Conference*. Washington, DC. November
- Anglin, G. & **De Veauuse Brown, N.** (2002). Implementing Scientifically Validated Substance Abuse Treatment Protocols in Community-Based Programs: The Los Angeles Practice Improvement Collaborative (LAPIC). Conference presentation. Netherlands.
- De Veauuse Brown, N.** & Hser, Y.I. (2000). Problem Severity and Treatment Outcomes for Injection and Non-Injection Methamphetamine Users. Presented at the *Annual Conference of the College on Problems of Drug Dependence*, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- De Veauuse Brown, N.** (2000). The Los Angeles County Evaluation and Outcomes Reporting Program

on Alcohol and Drug Services. Presented to the L.A. County *Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs Commission* and the *Commission on Alcoholism*. Los Angeles.

Rawson, R. & **De Veauuse Brown, N.** (1999). Building Community-Based Research-to-Practice Collaborative Partnerships. Presented at the *26th Meeting of the Substance Abuse Research Consortium*, Sacramento.

Huba, G. J., Melchior, L. A., Brief, D. B., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, & Panter, A. T. (1998). Experiences in providing technical assistance on evaluation to two waves of national HIV service demonstration projects. Presented at the *American Public Health Association Meetings*, Washington, D.C.

Huba, G. J., Melchior, L. A., **De Veauuse Brown, N.**, Brief, D. E., and Panter, A. T. (1998). The cross-cutting evaluation of 27 national HIV/AIDS care demonstration projects: HRSA SPNS Program Cooperative Agreement evaluation modules available for use by HIV/AIDS projects. Presented at the *National AIDS Update Conference*, San Francisco.

S Catala, J Dempsey, & **N De Veauuse Brown.** (1998). Changing, Improving, and Evaluating the Service Delivery System for People with HIV/AIDS: Strategies Used and Lessons Learned by Eight Projects. Invited presenter at the *10th National AIDS Update Conference* in San Francisco.

GRANT ACTIVITY

2010-2015	<p>“Lessons 4 Life” Teen Pregnancy Prevention Program (Office of Adolescent Health) Role: Grant writer and program evaluator \$2,127,711; Award # TP12011000852 Project Director: Jacqueline Brooks, PhD</p>
2009-2012	<p>Rural Access to Emergency Devices (Health Resources and Services Administration, HRSA) Role: Grant writer \$298,491 Project Director: Benjamin Rackley</p>
2009-2012	<p>Rural Health Care Services Outreach Grant (HRSA) Role: Grant writer and program evaluator \$374,759; Award #: 1D04RH12671-01-00 Project Director: Benjamin Rackley</p>
2009	<p>Improving Literacy through School Libraries in Florence School District (US Dept of Education) Role: Grant writer \$498,688</p>
2008	<p>Rural Health Network Development Planning Grant (HRSA) Role: Grant writer and program evaluator \$76,845 Project Director: Benjamin Rackley</p>
2007-2010	<p>“Choices 4 Success” School-Based Mentoring Program (US Dept of Education) Role: Grant writer and program evaluator \$387,732 Project Director: Jacqueline Brooks, PhD</p>
2004-2007	<p>Minority Institution/Cancer Center Partnership Grant (NCI, U54 grant)</p>

- Partnership between Tuskegee University, University of Alabama Birmingham, and Morehouse School of Medicine
Role: Program Manager
\$5,198,585
Principal Investigators: Edward E Partridge, MD, Timothy Turner, PhD, & Gerald Sonnenfeld, PhD
- 2003-2008 21st Century Community Learning Center (US Dept of Education)
Role: Grant writer and program evaluator
\$575,000; Award #: AL0303_1819
Project Director: Gwendolyn Moore, PhD
- 2003-2004 Emergency Response & Crisis Management Grant (US Dept of Homeland Security)
Role: Grant writer
\$87,051
Project Director: Karen Tatum, PhD
- 2003-2006 Oral Health Care for Underserved Pre-School Children in Head Start Programs (HRSA)
Role: Grant writer
\$225,000
- 2002-2005 Grant to Reduce Alcohol Abuse among Adolescents (US Dept of Education & SAMHSA)
Role: Grant writer and program evaluator
\$650,000; Award #: S184A020085
Project Director: Gwendolyn Moore, PhD
- 2002 Improving Literacy through School Libraries in Macon County (US Dept of Education)
Role: Grant writer and program evaluator
\$165,000;
Project Director: Gwendolyn Moore, PhD
- 2002 Carol M. White Physical Education Progress Grant (US Department of Education)
Role: Grant writer and program evaluator
\$125,302
Project Director: Gwendolyn Moore, PhD
- 2002-2004 Enhancing Education through Technology Grant (AL Department of Education)
Role: Grant writer
\$110,000
Project Director: Gwendolyn Moore, PhD
- 1999-2002 Los Angeles Research-to-Practice Improvement Collaborative (SAMHSA)
Role: Project Director
\$1,056,956
Principal Investigators: Richard Rawson, PhD and Doug Anglin, PhD

HONORS & AWARDS

- 2020 New Investigator Research Award, 2020 National Violent Death Reporting System, American Public Health Association and Centers for Disease Control & Prevention
- 2019 Graduated Magna Cum Laude, Georgia State University School of Public Health
- 2016 Alpha Kappa Alpha Educational Advancement Foundation Graduate Merit Scholarship

1996	Graduated Cum Laude, UCLA School of Public Health
1994	Graduated Cum Laude with Honors in Chemistry and Mathematics, Xavier University
1991-1994	Minority Access to Research Careers (MARC) Scholar
1990	UNCF Scholarship Recipient

GRANT/PEER REVIEWER EXPERIENCE

2020	US Department of Education, Institutional Resilience and Expanded Postsecondary Opportunity
2020	Health Resources & Services Administration (HRSA), Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students
2010-2019	HRSA, Rural Health Network Planning, Outreach & Implementation Grants Programs
2018	Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), Enhancement and Expansion of Treatment and Recovery Services for Adolescents, Transitional Aged Youth, and their Families
2017	Office of Women’s Health, Prevention of Opioid Misuse in Women
2017	Office of Minority Health, Empowered Communities for a Healthier Nation Initiative
2010-2012	Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP), Mentoring Programs for At-Risk Youth
2009-2010	Alabama Department of Education, 21 st Century Community Learning Centers
2008-2010	US Department of Education, School-Based Substance Abuse Prevention Programs

SERVICE

2018-2019	Guest Lecturer, Careers in Psychology (undergraduate course at Georgia State University)
2016-2019	Career Talk Panelist, Institute on Neuroscience Summer Program for High School Students
2018-2019	Child Abuse & Neglect (mentored journal reviewer)
2017-2019	Child Maltreatment (mentored journal reviewer)
2017-2019	Evaluation and Program Planning (mentored journal reviewer)
2016-2019	Children and Youth Services Review (mentored journal reviewer)
2015-2019	School Representative, SOPHAS Virtual Fairs on GSU School of Public Health
2015-2019	Student Panelist, Doctoral Candidate Interview Day and Orientation Day
2010-2015	Chair, Lessons for Life Program (youth development) Evaluation Team
2010-2012	Chair, Georgians Organized Against Lupus Research Team
2007-2010	Chair, Choices 4 Success Mentoring Program Implementation Team
2002-2008	Chair, Macon County Department of Human Resources’ Quality Assurance Committee
2000-2002	Chair, Substance Abuse Knowledge Exchange Conference Planning Committee
1999-2004	Chair, Los Angeles Practice Improvement Collaborative Steering Committee
1999-2000	Member, L.A. County Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Program Administration’s Continuous Quality Improvement Planning Committee
1997-1998	Member, <i>Caring for Babies with AIDS (CBA)</i> Board of Directors
1997-1998	Co-Chair, <i>CBA</i> Community Programs Development Committee
1996-1998	Member, Health Resources & Services Administration’s Special Projects of National Significance “Services for Women & Children with HIV/AIDS” Work Group

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- 2019-present Member, Society for Prevention Research
- 2018-present Member, Atlanta-area Evaluation Association
- 2018-present Member, International Society for Research on Aggression
- 2017-present Member, American Association for the Advancement of Science
- 2017-present Member, American Public Health Association
- 2015-present Member, Georgia Public Health Association